
 

 

 
Date of issue: Tuesday 8th October, 2013 

 
  

MEETING  LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 (Councillors Sohal, Davis and Wright) 
  
DATE AND TIME: WEDNESDAY, 16TH OCTOBER, 2013 AT 10.00 AM 
  
VENUE: SAPPHIRE SUITE 5, THE CENTRE, FARNHAM ROAD, 

SLOUGH, SL1 4UT 
  
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
OFFICER: 
(for all enquiries) 

TERESA CLARK  
 
01753 875018 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal 
with the business set out in the following agenda. 

 
RUTH BAGLEY 
Chief Executive 

 
 

AGENDA 

 
PART I 

 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 Apologies for absence.   
 
 CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS 

 
1.   Declarations of Interest 

 
  

 All Members who believe they have a Disclosable 
Pecuniary or other Pecuniary or non pecuniary Interest in 
any matter to be considered at the meeting must declare 

  



 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 

 

that interest and, having regard to the circumstances 
described in Section 3 paragraphs 3.25 – 3.27 of the 
Councillors’ Code of Conduct, leave the meeting while the 
matter is discussed, save for exercising any right to speak 
in accordance with Paragraph 3.28 of the Code.  
 
The Chair will ask Members to confirm that they do not have 
a declarable interest. 
 
All Members making a declaration will be required to 
complete a Declaration of Interests at Meetings form 
detailing the nature of their interest. 

 
2.   Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - 

To Note 
 

1 - 2  

3.   Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 22nd July, 
2013 
 

3 - 4  

 LICENSING ISSUES 
 

4.   Application for a new Premises Licence- Bombay 
Dreams Fusion, 302-.304 High Street, Slough, 
SL1 1NB 
 

5 - 62 Upton 

5.   Exclusion of the Press and Public 
 

  

 It is recommended that the press and public be 
excluded from the remainder of the meeting as 
the items to be considered contain exempt 
information relating to individuals as defined in 
Paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part I of Schedule 12A to 
the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

  

PART II 
 
6.   Private Hire Driver Conduct Hearing (Reference 

05-13) 
 

63 - 76  

 
   

 Press and Public  

   
You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an 
observer. You will however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in 
the Part II agenda.  
 

 



PREDETERMINATION/PREDISPOSITION - GUIDANCE 

 
The Council often has to make controversial decisions that affect people adversely and 
this can place individual members in a difficult position. They are expected to represent 
the interests of their constituents and political party and have strong views but it is also 
a well established legal principle that members who make these decisions must not be 
biased nor must they have pre-determined the outcome of the decision. This is 
especially so in “quasi judicial” decisions in planning and licensing committees. 
This Note seeks to provide guidance on what is legally permissible and when members 
may participate in decisions. It should be read alongside the Code of Conduct. 
 
Predisposition 
 
Predisposition is lawful. Members may have strong views on a proposed decision, and 
may have expressed those views in public, and still participate in a decision. This will 
include political views and manifesto commitments. The key issue is that the member 
ensures that their predisposition does not prevent them from consideration of all the 
other factors that are relevant to a decision, such as committee reports, supporting 
documents and the views of objectors. In other words, the member retains an “open 
mind”. 
 
Section 25 of the Localism Act 2011 confirms this position by providing that a decision 
will not be unlawful because of an allegation of bias or pre-determination “just because” 
a member has done anything that would indicate what view they may take in relation to 
a matter relevant to a decision. However, if a member has done something more than 
indicate a view on a decision, this may be unlawful bias or predetermination so it is 
important that advice is sought where this may be the case. 
 
Pre-determination / Bias  
 
Pre-determination and bias are unlawful and can make a decision unlawful. 
Predetermination means having a “closed mind”. In other words, a member has made 
his/her mind up on a decision before considering or hearing all the relevant evidence.  
Bias can also arise from a member’s relationships or interests, as well as their state of 
mind.  The Code of Conduct’s requirement to declare interests and withdraw from 
meetings prevents most obvious forms of bias, e.g. not deciding your own planning 
application.  However, members may also consider that a “non-pecuniary interest” 
under the Code also gives rise to a risk of what is called apparent bias. The legal test is: 
“whether the fair-minded and informed observer, having considered the facts, would 
conclude that there was a real possibility that the Committee was biased’.  A fair minded 
observer takes an objective and balanced view of the situation but Members who think 
that they have a relationship or interest that may raise a possibility of bias, should seek 
advice. 
 
This is a complex area and this note should be read as general guidance only. 
Members who need advice on individual decisions, should contact the Monitoring 
Officer. 

AGENDA ITEM 2

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee – Meeting held on Monday, 22nd July, 2013. 
 

Present:-  Councillors Mittal (Chair), Davis and Plimmer 

  

Officers Present:-  Mrs Clark (Democratic Services), Ms Okafar, (Legal 
Services) 

 
PART 1 

 
10. Declarations of Interest  

 
None were received. 
 

11. Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - To Note  
 
Members confirmed that they had read and understood the guidance note on 
Predetermination and Predisposition. 
 

12. Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 17th June 2013  
 
Resolved   –    That the minutes of the meeting held on 17th June be approved 

as a correct record.   
 

13. Exclusion of the Press and Public  
 
Resolved  –  That the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the 

meeting as the items to be considered contain exempt 
information relating to individuals as defined in Paragraph 1 of 
Part I of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended). 

 
14. Private Hire Driver Conduct Hearing (Reference 04-13)  

 
The Chair welcomed all parties to the meeting and after introductions 
explained the procedure for the hearing. An application by the Appellant for a 
Private Hire Renewal document submitted on 20th December 2009 was tabled 
(also circulated prior to the meeting). 
 
The Senior Licensing Officer requested that the Sub Committee decide 
whether the Appellant (ref 04-13) was a fit and proper person to continue to 
hold a Private Hire Driver’s licence in view of the following: 
 

• He was convicted on 25th November 2009 for the offence of ‘No 
Insurance’ for which he received 6 penalty points on his DVLA driving 
licence and a fine of £525. 

• He failed to notify the Licensing Authority of his conviction within 7 days 
which was in breach of the Council’s Private Hire Driver and Vehicle 
conditions. 

AGENDA ITEM 3

Page 3



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 22.07.13 

 

• He made false declarations on his renewal application forms in 2011, 
2012 and 2013 and failed to declare the conviction and subsequent 
fine.  

• In his renewal application form dated the 21 December 2009 he also 
failed to declare the conviction and subsequent fine. 

• He produced an invalid DVLA licence to the Licensing Authority.  

 
The Senior Licensing Officer outlined the circumstances of the case and 
requested that the Sub-Committee consider  whether the driver’s licence was 
revoked, suspended, or that a strict warning be issued regarding his future 
conduct. 
 
Members considered the mitigation submitted by the Appellant’s appointed 
representative, who advised that at the time in question, the Appellant  
believed he had legitimate insurance and was not aware that the insurance 
broker he had paid had failed to forward his payment to the relevant insurance 
company who subsequently went bankrupt.  The Sub-Committee noted the 
reasons put forward in the Appellant’s defence but since none of this was 
supported by documentary evidence Members decided that little weight could 
be added to this.  
 
Both parties were given an opportunity to provide a brief summary.  
 
It was highlighted that the Sub-Committee could only grant a Private Hire 
Drivers Licence if they were satisfied that the applicant was a fit and proper 
person. Similarly, if an incident involving a driver was brought to its attention, 
the Sub-Committee had the power to suspend, revoke or not issue that 
licence.  Licence holders provided a public service and their primary 
responsibility was the safety of members of the public and to adhere to the 
law.   
 

The Sub-Committee considered the actions and failings on the driver’s part to 
be serious and therefore decided that his Private Hire Licence be suspended 
for a period of 6 months. Members felt the period of suspension was 
reasonable and proportionate in view of the seriousness of his failure to 
comply with the conditions of his licence. 
 
In reaching its decision, the Sub-Committee noted that errors had been made 
within the Licensing Department’s cross-referencing systems which resulted 
in the 6 penalty points imposed on the drivers DVLA driving licence not being 
picked up earlier.  
 
Resolved – That Appellant 04-13’s Private Hire driver Licence be suspended   

for 6 months.  
 

Chair 
 
(Note: The Meeting opened at 10.10 am and closed at 11.05 am) 
 

Page 4



Review Application Report 

`  

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
16th OCTOBER 2013 

 
 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

 
Application for:               Grant of a new premises licence 
 
Premises:                      BOMBAY DREAMS FUSION, 302-.304 High Street, Slough, SL1 1NB 
 
Applicant:                      Ms Hanah Aslam 
 
Reason for Referral:     Representations made   

 
 

 
 
1. CURRENT POSITION 
 
1.1 An application for a new premises licence has been made by Ms Hanah Aslam, for 

302-304 High Street, Slough (a copy of the application is attached at appendix A). 
 
1.2 In summary, the application is for the following licensable activities at the following 

times: 
 

1. Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on the premises: – 
Monday to Thursday: 10:00 – 02:00 
Friday: 10:00 – 03:30 
Saturday: 10:00 – 04:30 
Sunday: 10:00 – 02:00 

 
2. Performance of live music: –  

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 – 02:00 
Friday: 10:00 – 03:30 
Saturday: 10:00 – 04:30 
Sunday: 10:00 – 02:00 

 
3. Playing of recorded music: –  

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 – 02:00 
Friday: 10:00 – 03:30 
Saturday: 10:00 – 04:30 
Sunday: 10:00 – 02:00 

 
4. Performance of dance: –  

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 – 02:00 
Friday: 10:00 – 03:30 
Saturday: 10:00 – 04:30 
Sunday: 10:00 – 02:00 

 
5. Anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) Monday to 

Thursday: 10:00 – 02:00 
Friday: 10:00 – 03:30 
Saturday: 10:00 – 04:30 
Sunday: 10:00 – 02:00 
 

AGENDA ITEM 4

Page 5



Review Application Report 

6. Late night refreshment: -  
Monday to Thursday: 23:00 – 05:00 
Friday: 23:00 – 05:00 
Saturday: 23:00 – 05:00 
Sunday: 23:00 – 05:00 

 
1.3 Additionally, Ms Aslam has requested seasonal variations as detailed below: 
 

1. sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on the premises: –  
Festive season such as Christmas, New Year Eve, Eid, Diwali or another other 
festive occasions.  Also wedding occasions (booking required), anniversaries or 
private bookings until 05:00am. 
 

2. performance of live music: – 
Festive season such as Christmas, New Year Eve, Eid, Diwali or another other 
festive occasions.  Also wedding occasions (booking required), anniversaries or 
private bookings until 05:00am. 

 
3. playing of recorded music: – 

On festive season such as Christmas, New Year Eve, Eid, Diwali or another other 
festive occasions.  Also wedding occasions (booking required), anniversaries or 
private bookings until 05:00am. 

 
4. performance of dance: – 

Festive season such as Christmas, New Year Eve, Eid, Diwali or another other 
festive occasions.  Also wedding occasions (booking required), anniversaries or 
private bookings until 05:00am. 

 
5.   anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) Festive 

season such as Christmas, New Year Eve, Eid, Diwali or another other festive 
occasions.  Also wedding occasions (booking required), anniversaries or private 
bookings until 05:00am. 

 
1.4 The proposed designated premises supervisor (DPS) is Ms Hanah Aslam. 

  
2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
2.1 Following the application submission, concerns were raised by the Licensing Authority 

and Thames Valley Police.  The concerns relate to the previous history of noise 
complaints emanating from the former premises located on the application site.  

 
2.2 A mediation meeting took place on 18th September 2013 between the applicant, 

Melanie Sagar (Licensing Officer), Debie Pearmain (Thames Valley Police Licensing 
Officer), Andy Amor (Town Centre Sergeant), Richard Garnett (Neighbourhood 
Enforcement Team) and Ian Blake (Neighbourhood Enforcement Team).  The purpose 
of the meeting was to review the application and the responses to it from Thames 
Valley Police and Environmental Health. 

 
2.3 The Licensing Authority and Thames Valley Police also have concerns over the 

seasonal variations and non-standard timings applied for as they are wide ranging and 
non-specific. 

 

2.4 The applicant has verbally agreed to all the conditions proposed by Thames Valley 
Police and has been asked to provide written confirmation of those conditions.  Written 
confirmation of the verbal agreement referred to above has been sought from the 
Applicant, but to date has not been provided.  

 

Page 6



Review Application Report 

 
3.  REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED 
 
3.1 Responses to the application from Responsible Authorities have been received. 
 
3.2 The Neighbourhood Enforcement Team (NET) have made a formal objection to the 

application due to the hours requested and the impact on the public nuisance licensing 
objective.  A request has been made to Richard Garnett for evidence detailing the 
historical noise complaints in the area (see email attached at appendix E).  At the time 
of preparing the report the information has not be provided. 

 
3.3 Thames Valley Police Licensing Officer, Debie Pearmain has responded to the 

application and has requested additional conditions be attached to the premises licence 
and for a reduction in hours for licensable activities to the following: 

 
1. reduction of hours namely: 
 

Monday to Thursday: 10:00am – 00:00 (Midnight) 
Friday & Saturday night: 10:00am – 01:00am 
Sunday: 10:00am – 00:00 (Midnight) 

 
2. All seasonal variations and non-standard timings to be removed except for New 

Years Eve when all licensable activities cease at 02:00am.  
 

The full written response from Thames Valley Police is attached at appendix B. 
 
3.4 The Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue Service confirmed that they do not propose to 

make a representation. This response is attached at appendix F. 
 
3.5 There have not been any responses from any other Responsible Authorities. 
 
4. RELEVANT GUIDANCE    
 
4.1 The Committee must have regard to section 9 of the amended guidance issued under 

section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and in particular to hearings at points 9.27 – 
9.40. 

 
5. DETERMINATION – OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
5.1 The available options to the Committee,are: 
 

1. Grant the application as it stands in which case it would be issued subject to 
the relevant mandatory conditions and conditions consistent with the 
applicant’s operating schedule 

. 
2. Grant the application subject to further conditions which are reasonable, 

proportionate and appropriate in order to meet one or more of the four 
licensing objectives i.e. the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; the 
prevention of public nuisance; and the protection of children from harm.  

 
3.  Refuse the application. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



Review Application Report 

APPENDICES 
 
Appendix ‘A’ - copy of premise licence application. 
 
Appendix ‘B’ - copy of the Thames Valley Police formal response 
 
Appendix ‘C’ - copy of the Neighbourhood Enforcement Team (NET) formal response 
 
Appendix ‘D’ – Consent of Hanah Aslam to be Designated Premises Supervisor 
 
Appendix ‘E’ – Email dated 29.08.13 to Richard Garnet requesting evidence of noise 
complaints 
 
Appendix ‘F’ – Royal Berkshire Fire & rescue Service ‘no objections’ response 
 
Appendix ‘G’ – Email dated 11.09.13 to applicant with Thames Valley Polices formal 
response 
 
Appendix ‘H’ – Email dated 11.09.13 response from applicant to Thames valley Police 
request 
 
Appendix ‘I’ – Applicants representation 
 
Appendix ‘J’ – Email dated 11.09.13 confirming mediation meeting 
 
Appendix ‘K’ – Email dated 29.09.13 requesting confirmation from applicant of conditions 
they agree to and confirming that they do not agree to the reduction in hours 
 
Appendix ‘L’ – Meeting notes from mediation meeting held 20.09.13 
 
Background papers 
 
- The Licensing Act 2003 
 
- Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
- Regulations (cited as the Licensing Act 2003 ([Various]) Orders 2005 
 
- Slough Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy - December 2010 
 
Contact Officer 
 
Michael Sims 
Licensing Manager 
Consumer Protection & Business Compliance 
01753 477387 
 
Rachael Rumney 
Senior Licensing Officer 
Consumer Protection & Business Compliance 
01753 477338  

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



           
         APPENDIX L 
 
Mediation meeting notes – Bombay Fusions 
Landmark Place at 12:00 in meeting room 6. 
 
Attendees:  
 
Melanie Sagar, SBC Licensing Officer (MJS) 
Debie Pearmain, Thames Valley Police (TVP) Licensing Officer (DP) 
Andy Amor, Thames Valley Police (TVP) Town Centre Sergeant (AA) 
Richard Garnett, SBC Neighbourhood Enforcement (NET) Officer (RG) 
Ian Blake, SBC Neighbourhood Enforcement (NET) Team Leader (IB) 
Hanah Aslam, Premises Licence applicant for Bombay Fusions (HA) 
Mohamed Aslam, Bombay Fusions General Manager (MA) 
 
Meeting started with all attendees introducing themselves and stating their position. 
 
DP began by confirming that she is aware that the premises licence application is not 
for the premise previously licensed as Rabz however due to the history of public 
nuisance & disorder in that area of the town centre the objections and additional 
conditions requested by TVP are still relevant to 304 High Street, Slough. 
 
There are historic problems from various venues in that area causing noise 
disturbance and disorder due to music and patrons entering and leaving at late hours 
and TVP are of the opinion that the terminal hours of between 03:30 – 05:00 is too 
late. 
 
RG also confirmed the historic noise disturbance problems caused not just from 
music outbreak but from patrons outside premises, for example smokers. RG also 
confirmed that although there are offices next to 304 High Street noise reverberates 
around the empty offices which causes additional noise disturbance to the nearby 
residential, key worker flats. 
 
MA stated that they will have their doors closed unless patrons are entering or 
leaving and that they propose to have their smoking area at the back of the premises 
where smokers will be limited to a maximum of 10 at a time and will be supervised by 
one of their door supervisors. 
 
RG pointed out that there will inevitably be noise breakout each time the front doors 
are opened. RG also asked about where their patrons will be parking as the premises 
has a maximum capacity of 300 people. There is limited parking on the High Street 
and the Bombay Fusions customers will be vying for these spaces with the 
customers for the other late night premises in the area. RG & IB pointed out that 
Hatfield car park to the rear of the premises is locked from 9pm each night and 
Salisbury House only has 10-12 spaces so customers will be wandering into nearby 
streets as they are unlikely to be willing to use the connecting alleyway and will be 
looking for parking in the surrounding residential streets and then walking back to 
their cars at the end of the night. 
 
In response to the concerns raised about noise from customers entering and leaving 
MA said their customers will be pre-booking, be dressed up for the evening, driving 
BMW’s, Audi’s etc., they will not be allowing all male groups, they plan to have a 
roughly equal ratio of male / female customers each night, they will have guest list 
only attendance from advance bookings. MA confirmed the maximum capacity for the 

Page 55



premise is 300 and that at the time of the meeting no risk assessment had been done 
yet. MA said music will be separate and booking only, the music type will be DJ, 
Bhangra, R&B – mostly booking only. On the other side will be breakfast, lunch with 
food served until the premises close. In response to concerns raised over where the 
customers will park MA said there is a car park behind the premise, there is parking 
on the High Street and further up near Nando’s there is another car park (although he 
didn’t know the name I think he meant the Grove car park). 
 
DP asked for clarification on what MA meant by on the other side. 
 
MA confirmed the premises is split in two with two entrance doors so, as per the 
submitted plans, one side will be for dining and the other side will be the bar, dance 
floor and seating. 
 
IB again raised the issue of parking and pointed out that if the customers are parking 
at Hatfield and the Grove car parks they will be walking back to their cars along the 
High Street directly past the residential key worker properties which would create 
noise disturbance. IB again also raised the point that using the back of 304 High 
Street as the smoking area for up to 10 people would also create reflective noise 
reverberation from the empty offices which has previously been shown to cause 
noise disturbance at the nearby residential properties. 
 
RG also pointed out that having the smoking area at the back of the premises was 
dependent on SIA supervision. 
 
IB again asked about how HA and MA would manage noise from their patrons 
entering and leaving the premises, reflective noise at the back of the premises. 
 
MA said the DJ would remind customers throughout the evening to be considerate of 
neighbouring properties when leaving and that his customers would be making 
advance bookings, be well dressed and coming from as far away as Watford, 
although not in mini busses. MA also said having Bombay Fusions there will stop the 
alleyway being used as a toilet. 
 
MJS pointed out that it is a licensed premises and when people have consumed 
alcohol they are not necessarily aware of how loud they are, especially if they are 
celebrating a wedding which was an example of the type of event they hope to host 
and that even if they only have 50 people leaving at one time and they are all talking 
at normal volume the sound of 50 people talking at once is going to create noise 
disturbance. 
 
AA suggested that due to the history of the area and the objections received to the 
premises licence application that HA agrees to the additional conditions and reduced 
hours at this time, she can apply for temporary event notices for special bookings to 
extend the terminal hour such a s for birthday parties, wedding celebrations etc., and 
another meeting could be requested in six months time with Neighbourhood 
Enforcement, Licensing and Thames Valley Police. At that meeting all parties could 
review the previous six months to determine if there has been any noise or public 
disturbance complaints in relation to the premise. If not and all has gone well then an 
application for a variation to extend the terminal hour may be more favourably 
received. 
 
DP agreed with AA and added that a further consideration for Thames Valley Police 
is that once the licence is issued, if this business did not go as well as HA and MA 

Page 56



hoped they could sell the business on, with the licence until 5am and the new owner 
could then open a night club. 
 
HA and MA both said that is not going to happen. 
 
DP said but it could, you don’t know what is going to happen in the future. 
 
MJS explained that if no agreement could be reached the matter would be referred to 
a Licensing Sub-Committee (LSCS) for the councillors to decide on the terms of the 
licence and HA was running the risk that they would reduce the operating hours even 
further. Either way we would need to have their written confirmation of what they 
want to do in writing, letter or email, by close of business on 20th September 2013. 
 
MA asked if there had been any objections received from residents. 
 
MJS said not aware of any but there were still two days for objections to be received. 
 
DP also pointed out that there might not be any objections from residents as they 
might not be aware of the application as not everyone looks at notices put up in shop 
windows, not everybody reads the local papers and those who do don’t necessarily 
read the public notices in the local papers. 
 
HA and MA said they agree to all the additional conditions requested by Thames 
Valley Police but they cannot agree to the reduced hours as their customers are 
working people who would not get to the venue until later in the evening and closing 
at midnight or 1am would be no good for them. 
 
HA asked for DP, RG and IB to agree to amend the terminal hour to 1am or 1:30 am 
Sunday to Thursday and to 2am for Friday and Saturday. 
 
After further discussion where all parties re-iterated the above mentioned reasons 
DP, RG and IB said they needed to discuss HA and MA’s request amongst 
themselves and MJS would call HA later in the day with their decision. 
 
DP then asked to go through each requested condition for HA to say which she 
agreed to and which she didn’t 
 

Amendment to Hours 
All licensable activities to cease at midnight on a Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, 
Wednesday and Thursday. All licensable activities to cease at 01.00am on a 
Friday and Saturday. NO AGREEMENT 
 
All seasonal variations and non-standard times to be removed except for New 
Years Eve when all licensable activities cease at 02.00am. NO AGREEMENT 
 
We have no objection to the premises opening at the specified times in the 
application. 
 
Conditions  
In the absence of the DPS a Personal Licence Holder (PLH) to be on the 
premises during all licensable activities. AGREED 
 
Last entry time to be midnight on a Friday and Saturday including smokers. 
NO AGREEMENT 
 

Page 57



Maximum of 10 cliental allowed out to smoke at any one time. AGREED 
 
The DPS will give a minimum of 21 days notice of an intention to hold a 
promotion promoted by an outside promoter (i.e. not directly employed by the 
DPS) to run an event at the premise. The DPS shall cancel the event should 
the Police give notice of objection. AGREED 
 
Accredited SIA door team to be used inside the premise and outside from 
2100 hours until close, seven days a week. AGREED for event days, Friday 
& Saturday and at TVP request 
 
Minimum of 6 SIA accredited door staff to be on duty, one to be female. Four 
door staff to be on duty inside the venue with 2 door staff on the front door. 
NO AGREEMENT 
 
Door Staff signing in and out Register to be in place and made available upon 
the request of Thames Valley Police and authorised Local Authority Licensing 
Officers and be kept for a minimum of one year. AGREED 
 
CCTV to be installed in accordance with current or amended Home Office 
Guidelines relating to UK Police Requirements for Digital CCTV Systems. 
These cameras shall be located both internally and externally. CCTV images 
shall be retained for 31 days and except for mechanical breakdown beyond 
the control of the proprietor shall be made available upon request to the 
police and Authorised Officers of the Council. Any breakdown or system 
failure will be notified to the police immediately and remedied as soon as 
practicable. Any request from Thames Valley Police or Local Authority 
Licensing Officers for a recording to be made for evidential purposes must be 
carried out immediately. AGREED 
 
DPS or nominated person to be trained on how to work the CCTV system to 
the standard where the nominated person can download any potential 
evidence required by Thames Valley Police employees and Local Authority 
Licensing Officers. AGREED 
 
DPS or nominated person is responsible in supplying the necessary media 
(discs, data stick) containing any downloaded content. AGREED 
 
The DPS will become a member of the local pub watch scheme as long as it 
is in existence. AGREED 
 
Drugs policy to be in place and made available to Thames Valley Police and 
authorised Local Authority Licensing Officers. AGREED 
 
Incident Register to be in place and kept up to date and made available upon 
the request of the Thames Valley Police and authorised Local Authority 
Licensing Officers and be kept for a minimum of one year. AGREED 
 
DPS and Management shall operate and make use of the Retail Radio 
system. AGREED 

 
 
The meeting ended at approximately 13:00 and MJS showed HA and MA out. 
 

Page 58



Once out of the room HA asked MJS what happens next? MJS explained that if HA 
did not agree to the conditions and reduced hours then after the initial 28 day 
objections period ends we then have 21 days to convene a LSC hearing. Licensing 
would write a factual report stating a premises licence application was received; 
objections were received from NET and TVP and the reasons for those objections; 
the report is sent to Legal for approval and then Democratic Services would arrange 
a meeting date, time and venue. HA would receive a copy of the report and be invited 
to attend the hearing to put her case forward for the hours she wants then the 
councillors will make a decision on whether to grant as applied for, grant as 
requested by TVP, grant as they see fit or refuse. MJS said whatever HA decides 
would need written confirmation, preferably by email to Licensing or Rachael 
Rumney by close of business 20th September 2013 but said wait and see what 
decision TVP and NET make and take it from there. 
 
HA then asked what if LSC agree TVP reduced hours. 
 
MJS confirmed they have a right of appeal at Magistrates Court and that the appeal 
has to lodged within 21 days of the LSC decision and then wait for a court date for 
the matter to be heard. 
 
HA and MA then left Landmark Place. 

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

APPENDIX M 
 

PROCEDURE FOR LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

 

1. The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce those present, including 
members of the Committee, and ensure that all parties are informed of the 
procedure to be followed. 

 
2. The Committee will consider any request made by a party for permission for a 

person other than his representation as stated in his notice that he intends to 
attend or be represented at the hearing. 

 
3. The Licensing Officer will introduce the report and outline the application. 
 
4. The police, responsible authorities and interested parties if represented at the 

Committee may present relevant facts. 
 
5. The Chairman will invite questions from the  
 

• Applicant or representative 

• Committee 
 
6. The applicant or representative will present his case and call any other persons 

invited to appear to make representations. 
 
7. The Chairman will invite questions from 
 

• The police, responsible authorities and interested parties  

• The Committee 
 
8. The police, responsible authorities and interested parties will make any closing 

remarks to the Committee if they so wish. 
 
9. The applicant or representative will make any closing remarks to the Committee if 

he so wishes. 
 
10. The Committee may then decide the matter in private in which case all persons 

other than the legal adviser and Committee Clerk will then withdraw from the 
meeting. 

 
11. The parties will be recalled and the Chairman will announce the Committee’s 

decision and the reasons for reaching that decision. 
 
 

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 6

Page 63

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 69

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - To Note
	3 Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 22nd July, 2013
	4 Application for a new Premises Licence- Bombay Dreams Fusion, 302-.304 High Street, Slough, SL1 1NB
	Appendix A - Application
	Appendix B - TVP conditions
	Appendix C - EHO Rep
	Appendix D - DPS
	Appendix E - Email to Richard Garnett
	Appendix F - RBFRS
	Appendix G - Email to applicant
	Appendix H - Applicant response
	Appendix I - Applicant representation
	Appendix J - Email ref meeting
	Appendix K - Email to applicant dated 23 09 13
	Appendix L - Mediation meeting notes
	AppendixM  PROCEDUREFORLICENSINGSUB

	6 Private Hire Driver Conduct Hearing (Reference 05-13)
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E


